

From: Jerry Warren

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 20, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0133-EX-TU-2026

---

Message:

The other applications associated with this transaction include FCC Forms 603: (1) 0012089507; (2) 0012089594; (3) 0012089653; (4) 0012089678; (5) 0012092100; and (6) 0012092124. As of 7/20/26, the FCC has consented to three of the applications and the other three are pending. There was also one FCC Form 608 for transfer of control of spectrum lessee that the FCC accepted under File No. 0012114817.